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Council in March 1824. The Act
allowed the tenants to redeem
their lands by paying to the
Governor and Trustees a sum of
money that would produce inter-
est to the sum of fourfold the rent
required by the lease. When
George Frederick Street bought
this land from Peter Fraser he
immediately applied for a release
from rental.

In 1823 a Provincial Act was
passed on the petition of the
Governor and Trustees of the
College of New Brunswick, to
enable them to surrender their
charter to His Majesty on the con-
dition that His Majesty would be
pleased to grant another in its
place and providing that in the
event of a new charter being
granted, His Majesty should be
deemed the founder of the
College. This Act was confirmed
by the King in Council November
18, 1823. In 1828 the surrender
of the Governor and Trustees of
the College of New Brunswick of
their charter was accepted and a
Royal Charter bearing date
December 15, 1828 was granted
by the Crown incorporating the
College by the name of King’s
College. So when George
Frederick Street made application
for release from rent, he received
what might be called a quit claim
deed from the Chancellor,
President, and Scholars of King’s
College, Fredericton. For this
release he paid the College £ 24
3s. 4fi d. As he had already paid
£80 for the land at the time of pur-
chase, it cost him something over
$500. George Frederick Street
had already in 1828 bought an
adjoining lot of land fronting on
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Maryland Road from the execu-
tors of the Hon. George Sproul
who owned the land on the north-
west side of Regent St. and
Maryland Road from George St.
to the first cross road 10 chains
deep, the Frogmore property at
that time being part of the Sproul
estate but occupied by Mark
Needham. Sproul’s executors
were his daughter Frances;
Amelia Moodie and her husband
Robert Moodie, resident in Great
Britain. The sale had been made
by Ward Chipman, their attorney.
This lot of land had also been
released from rental to the
College and contained twelve
acres (10 chain deep and 13 chain
along Maryland Road.) The
measurement staried at an old
stump which was 47 chain from
George St. We wondered why not
Charlotte St. for we had always
heard that the five long parallel
streets had been laid out at the
same time. We learned later that
the lots in the rear of the town
started from George Street. These
two lots of land which George
Frederick Street had bought he
named “Beechmont” and here he
lived until his death about 1856.

We have always been of the
opinion that an old house was
already on the Sproul land when
George Frederick Street bought it.
He curved his driveway around it
and used it for a gate house. We
have no definite knowledge on the
subject except the apparent age of
the house when we first saw it and
the doubt that twelve acres of land
out on the hill being worth £240 a
hundred years ago unless there
was some sort of house on them.
It is probably a question when

sawed laths came into general use,
but the older part of the house was
erected before laths were made.
Instead, thin strips of split pine
boards were used, sometimes still
clinging together and stretched
apart to make the interstices to
hold the mortar. What seemed to
be the older part had of course a
hewn pine frame, every stick
made to fit a certain place and
numbered with Roman numerals
cut in with an axe and when erect-
ed held together with stout wood-
en pins. The floors and wood-
work were hand-planed, the shin-
gles on the outside wall were large
handshaved pine shingles, nailed
on with large hand-wrought iron
nails. When the building was torn
down about twenty years ago
because it was so unsightly and so
unsanitary some of the best of the
shingles and floor boards were
kept. One floor board was two
feet wide and twenty-one feet two
inches long and in some places
almost worn through with a centu-
ry’s treading of restless feet. An
ell, which we suppose was of later
construction, was built of planks
four inches thick and sixteen inch-
es wide stood on end and spiked
into a groove in the sill.

The planks were held together
by three rows of inch and a half
thick pins slightly tapered each
way. It was a new method of
building to me. There were two
other buildings on the place built
the same way and one of them had
a brick chimney. (I have heard
since that this was a French
method of building).

We have always understood
that Judge Street built the large
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